

RE: Confirm summary

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Sep 2016 14:20:03 -0400

I might make a few tweaks...in red below. Karen, that work for you?

From: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Sent: September-12-16 2:14 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Confirm summary

We took this from the CBN, but want you to give okay before we finalize.

This is in a doc we use to tell Cabinet ministers what ad hoc Cabinets and decisions have occurred since the last regular Cabinet. Please confirm it is accurate.

On September 12, 2016, Cabinet convened, ad hoc, to approve the Ministry of Energy's (ENERGY) direct to Cabinet policy and legislation, Electricity Price Mitigation, which:

- Provides a pre-tax rebate equal to the provincial portion of the Harmonized Sales Tax to consumers eligible for the Regulated Rate Protection Program
- Updates the Rural or Remote Rate Protection Program to provide **additional** relief to **the most rural and remote** rural customers
- Expands the Industrial Conservation Initiative eligibility by lowering the threshold to **enable additional consumers from Class B to qualify for support** ~~provide support to Class B electricity consumers~~
- Redirects Cap and Trade proceeds to commercial, ~~and~~ industrial **and institutional** electricity consumers to provide a modest reduction in rates

At that same meeting, a concurrent Treasury Board/Management Board of Cabinet (TB/MBC) meeting was held, in which Cabinet ratified the suite of TB/MBC initiatives that support ENERGY's Electricity and Price Mitigation policy and legislation, as well as approving a re-tabling of the 2016-2017 Expenditure Estimates.

*James Scott-Vickers
Manager, Cabinet Operations
Deputy Clerk of the Executive Council of Ontario
416-325-6883*